
 You may be interested in this from City Lit:
 
From: Baggaley, Laura [mailto:Laura.Baggaley@citylit.ac.uk]
Sent: 01 July 2013
Subject: Please circulate to members of the Streatham Theatre Company!

Hello,

Do any of the actors involved with the Streatham Theatre Company have professional potential? If so, they may
be interested in a new course at City Lit. I’d greatly appreciate it if you could circulate this email to your members,
in case this appeals.

This September, we are launching a brand new actor training course: a transformative 2-year professional Acting
Diploma that will give students all the technical and creative skills they need to become working actors. 

The course is aimed at talented applicants with previous acting experience, seeking affordable, performance-
focused training that will prepare them for the theatre industry. Our experienced tutors are all professional
practitioners, many teaching also at the other leading drama schools and conservatoires. Part-time (4 days a
week), affordable (half the cost of most drama schools), and rigorous; the new Diploma prepares actors for the
realities of the industry. 

See www.citylit.ac.uk/dramaschool for further information.

There are a few audition places left this month. Please call 020 7492 2542 or email drama@citylit.ac.uk to find out
more or book your place.

City Lit is an adult education college in Covent Garden that enjoys a national and international reputation as a
leading provider of learning. It is a Grade 1 ‘Outstanding’ college, awarded by Ofsted, and the drama school
within City Lit is also recognised by Drama UK (an industry assurance mark for quality training).

Thank you for taking the time to pass this on. You may be interested to know that City Lit also runs hundreds of
short, part-time acting courses, covering everything from Stanislavski and Shakespeare to improvisation and
stand-up comedy. See www.citylit.ac.uk for full listings.

Best wishes
Laura

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
City Lit: The Centre for Adult Learning
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